
 

TOMPKINS CORTLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
SENATE AGENDA 
December 2, 2022 

Sprole Conference Room 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 Roll Call 
 Introductions 
 Welcome Guests 
 Public Comment (if any) 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
November 11, 2022 
 
UPDATES 
College Senate Chair(s) update 

 
REPORTS 
Executive Branch Representative 
 
FCCC Representative Update 
 
CARE Update 
 
 
ACTION ITEMS 
Discussion and Approval of Updated By-Laws 
 
Spring Semester Open Seats and Election Date 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 

FOCUS FOR THIS YEAR 
Implement new by-laws of the College Senate – Due December 2022 
Middle States 

 

Next College Senate Meeting 
Friday, December 16, 2022 

12:15pm 
Room: Sprole Conference Room, Room 204 



Tompkins Cortland Community College Senate 
Unapproved Minutes 

Sprole Conference Room 
November 11, 2022 

Call to Order 

- C. Goodwin called the meeting to order at 12:17 pm 
- C. Goodwin did roll call 

Roll Call 

Present: K. Block, K. Conway, D. Flaten, C. Goodwin, D. Green, S. Paradiso, K. Hall, 
R. Sarachan, M. Timonin 

Excused: L. Caza, A. Daye, D. Doskal, M. Godfrey, M. Lopez, J. Petrella-Baum, D. 
Riegel, V. Zeppelin 

Unexcused:  

Guests: A. Ahola, J. Walz-Koeppel, P. Tvaroha 

Public Comment 

No Public Comments. 

Approval of Minutes 

C. Goodwin made a motion to approve the minutes of October 28, 2022. K. Block 
seconded the motion, motion carried. 

FCCC Representative Update 

- Presented before Updates for the sake of time. 
- P. Tvaroha presented resolution: Worked with UFS and other SUNY 

developing CC Advocacy Resolution. S. Paradiso made a motion for 
approval of resolution. R. Sarachan seconded. All present approved, motion 
carried.  

P. Tvaroha presented on Roadshow: FCCC provides service. Payment for hotel and 
travel required. Day and a half to speak with groups on campus about shared 
governance. Coming on November 17 2022. Executive Counsel at 10 am, College-
wide Meeting 12:15 pm to 1:15 pm, College Senate 1:30 pm to 3 pm. Friday 11/18 



meeting with Board of Trustees then Academic Coordinator. Debrief with A. 
Kremenek and P. Tvaroha. Further information has been emailed. 

Updates 

C. Goodwin had no further updates. 

Executive Branch Report 

No member of Executive Branch present, no update or report received. 

Action Items 

- C. Goodwin brought up edits on By-Laws. Floor opened for questions and 
comments. S. Paradiso and C. Goodwin led discussion on all suggested 
changes, to be compiled and included in next Senate Packet for further 
review prior to voting. Please find attached. 

Adjournment 

R. Sarachan motioned to adjourn at 1:15 pm. Motion carried. 



6?".WPq- 7pToMpKrNs coRTLAND coMMUNtry coLLEGE I / l,
BYLAwS FoR coLLEGE GovERNANcE 

)/(W1 llh
Article 1: Preamble

ln accordance with tne(flqssion, Vision, Values, anO{$aS developed at Tompkins Cortland Community
College, and with the apiprovalof the Board of Trustees, the President, and the College staff, a College
Governance Model has been established.

Article 2: Governance Structure

Governance shall consist of an elected, mittee known as the "College Senate."
Meetings shall be open to all members of College

Article 3: Purpose and Function i t-rlce

faculty, staff, students, and administrators inThe College Senate
the campus Shared Governance process. The fosters a dynamic, open, and cooperative

I

\

process whiqflseeks input and recommendationt
making tH**iilt-help the college best achieve its and
process will assist the campus community to communicate and collaborate in a respectful, honest, and
productive manner regarding decisions that are for the good of the College as a whole in terms of
establishing its course and direction.l

The College Senate shall:

3.1 Provide an opportunity and structure for the constituencies of Tompkins Gortland Community
College CfCa) to formulate positions on policy matters of common interest to the College for
transmittal to the President and the Board of Trustees.

3.2 Provide an opportunity for constituencies of TC3 to act in an advisory, consultative, and planning
capacity to the President. excraaugt

3.3 Provide lines of communication and the opportunity for interchang€ of ideas emeng-an+
between { individuals and constituencies of the College on matters of common interest. See
Appendix !

3.4 Provide a mechanism for recommendations to the President on the establishment of and
procedures for designated councils and committees of the College.

3.5 Provide for the establishment6nd coordinatibn of a College-wide governance system of
committees.
3.5.1 lf a policy or major operational implications are apparent in any group functioning outside of

the established governance system, the Chairperson(s) of the College Senate may meet
with that group or appropriate administrator to include that work as part of the College
Senate.

Revised November'l 5, 2022
llPage

t Adapted from Broome Community College's College Assembly



9.6 Provide an open forum and channel of communication among members of the College community
reEarding ffioperational decisio(of relevance to campus community.2

g.l Establishnienlof a committee or dissolution of a committee can take place after review and due
deliberation.
3.7.1 Criteria for establishing a committee:

3.7.1.1 Potential committees must submit a committee charge form to the College Senate
chairperson(s).

3.7.1.2 Each committee may at any time propose changes to its charge or composition.
Such changes shall take effect only upon approval by the College Senate.

3.7.1.3 Review: The College Senate sha!! review the charges and compositions of all
committees at Ieast every three (3) years.

3.7.2 Criteria for dissolution of a committee:
3.7.2.1 !f a committee's function/charge becomes obsolete.
3.7.2.2|f for a period of one (1) year a committee becomes inactive or
3.7.2.3 Noncompliant (not following the committee's charge) or
3.7.2.4|f a standing committee does not report to the College Senate according to Article

12 of the College Senate bylaws. Any committee wishing not to be dissolved may
submit a proposal to the College Senate describing how they will remedy their
inactivity or noncompliance for the following year.

3.7.2.51f during the following year the committee does not comply with the proposed
remedies, and has remained inactive or noncompliant for a period of two (2) years,
the committee shall be dissolved.

3.7.2.6 The College Senate shall send formal notification of a committee's dissolution to the
College Community

Article 4: Membership

4.1 The College Senate shall be made up of a maximum of nineteen (19) voting members from
identified groups within the College community.
4 1 1 F ft el' 

I*r,i I**: *ilT#i**liili##'gfi*[[.fi4Fr'ws 

:

Administrative Staff (2year term)

' Three (3) members shall be elected from the Faculty Student Association employees
(2year term)

' Three (3) members shall be elected at-large from the above-named employee
groups (2year term)

4'1'2 
'ou"o',,11iT,ffif;:"'t$"'.:;''lf,lJh?"#:,1!"S"[:J"Ji"JJ;3'3:?l3iio arranse

for the selection of two (2) AdjuncUContract employee

2 3'1-3'6 Adapted from Mohawk Valley community college By-laws' 2'L'2'6' s/Llt' 
Revised November rs,zo22

2lPage



1

representatives, elected by AdjuncVContract employees, at the beginning of the
academic year. AdjuncVContract employee terms of membership shall be for one
year and only two consecutive terms.

. lt shall be the responsibility of the College Senate chairperson(s) to arrange for
the selection of two (2) student representatives through the Student Advisory
Board. Student terms of membership shall be for one year.

4.1.3 Ex-Officio, non-voting members: One member from the President's Cabinet or Executive
Leadership Team shall be present at each meeting to facilitate communication flow between

' the Executive BrafrdhEnclthe College Senate.The Faculty Council of Community Colleges
(FCCC) delegate should either present or send an update to the College Senate at least
once a month.

4.2 Any staff member whose position is not clearly identified by the terms Teaching Faculty, Non-
Teaching Faculty, Classified Staff, Administrative Staff, or Faculty Student Association employees,
shall be considered a part of the employee group identified as Non-Teaching Faculty/Administrative
Staff. Examples include, but are not limited to, positions identified as TechnicalAssistant, Learning
Lab Specialist, and Management Confidential (excluding Executive branch membership).

4.3 No person shall serve as a College Senate member for more than two consecutive terms.
4.4 !f the completion of the term as Chairperson coincides with the end of their College Senate term,

they then shall continue as an ex-officio member for one year. This shall be for the purpose of
providing continuity in the leadership of the College Senate. Otherwise, they shall continue as a
member of the College Senate for the completion of their term.3

4.5 An open call for nominations will be sent by members (not necessarily any specific officer) of the
College Senate six (6) weeks prior to the end of the semester to solicit nominees for open seats in
order to populate a ba!!ot.
4.5.1 All nominees shall be identified on the ballot by employee group: Teaching Faculty,

Classified Staff, Non-Teaching Faculty/Administrative Staff, or Faculty Student
Association employees.

4.5.2 lnstances where more nominations exist than seats available for elected members shall be
selected as follows:

4.5.2.1The nominees with the highest vote tallies within that employee group shal! fill the
requisite number of seats identified for a particular employee group. When all
designated seats have been filled, the remaining nominees shallthen be considered
at-large and seats shal! be filled by those nominees with the highest vote tallies,
without regard to employee designation. This applies to new nembers and members
wishing to1arry on to a second term. Both shall be on the b(9 wfth the highest vote
tallies taking available seats.

4.5.3 Before the end of the academic year, the newly constituted College Senate shall meet and
elect the Chairperson(s) to serve for the following academic year.

4.6 The term of the newly elected College Senate shall begin on the first day of the next academic year.

Revised November 15, 2022
3lPage

3Mohawk Valley Community College By-laws, 4.3.2,51L/LB



Article 5: Officers,Tfs & Other Roles

S.1 Chairp"rronl.ffune or two College Senate chairperson(s) for the forthcoming year shall be elected
from, and by, ih'e College Senate members for a one-year term. lf the Chairperson(s) vacates the

office before the expiration of his/her term, election shall be made from among the voting
membership of the College Senate as soon as possible to fillthe position. The total compensation for
the chairperson(s) during each of the Fall and Spring semesters shall be at a rate of $1850.00
beginning the Spring 2OO7 semester and thereafter increased at the range movement provided in the
Faculty Association contract.

5.1.1 Chairperson(s) Duties
5.1.1.1 Set the agenda for al! regular and special meetings of the College Senate.
5.1.1.2 Preside over all regular and special meetings of the College Senate and at all

College Senate sponsored forums.a
5.1.1.3 Communicate with the College President and Provost on a regular basis.
5.1.1.4 Provide a written report for the Board of Trustees each month; attend and report at

the College's Board of Trustees meetings.
5.1.1.5 Ensure that the review of the College committees' charges take place every three

(3) years.
5.1.1.6 Arrange for a College Senate member to participate in the College's review of their

policies every three (3) years.
5.1.1.7 Ensure that ad hoc committees obtain and analyze specific information for the use

of the College Senate.
5.1.1.8 Review minutes of the College Senate meetings and reports of any College Senate

sponsored events before they are distributed to the entire College community.s
5.1.1.9 Attend, if possible, the annual SUNY Voices - Shared Governance

Conference.
5.2 Secretaryf) secretary for the forthcoming year shall be elected trom, and_by, the College Senate

membersYor a one-year term. Election shallfollow the nomination of new College Senate
members and shall be held prior to the end of the academic year. lf the Secretary vacates the
office before the expiration of his/her term, an election shall be made from among the voting
membership of the College Senate as soon as possible to fill the position. The secretary shall be
compensated during each of the Fall and Spring semesters at a rate of $700.00 beginning the
Spring 2OO7 semester and thereafter increased at the range movement provided in the Faculty
Association contract.
5.2.1 Secretary Duties:

5.2.1.1 Ensure that scheduled meetings are sent to College Senate members.
5.2.1.2 Forward the agenda and all pertinent materials to the College Senate members

and College community no later than three (3) work days prior to the College
Senate meeting.

5.2.1.3 Ensure that accurate minutes of each meeting are taken and make every

a Mohawk Valley Community College By-laws, 4.4.L.L.!,51L/!8
s Mohawk Valley Community College By-laws, 4.4.L.L.tl,5lUL8

Revised November 15, 2022
4lPage



attempt to distribute them to all appropriate people within one week of a meeting.
The minutes shall record all motions and the action taken thereon, absences, dates
and time of convening and adjourning, the essence of discussion on a motion when
such information wil! aid in the understanding of a motion, and direct action of the
College Senate and all pertinent announcements.

5.2.1.4 Maintain the contents of the College Senate public folders and the College
Senate website.6

5.2.1.5 ln the absence of the College Senate Chairperson(s), the Secretary shall preside
over the scheduled College Senate meeting.

5.3 Non-compliance of members:
5.3.1 College Senate members are expected to attend all scheduled meetings. Should they be

unable to attend, they must notify the chairperson(s) or secretary in advance and they wil!
be noted as excused in the minutes.

5.3.2 The College Senate shall have the right to dismiss members who miss more than three
unexcused meetings of the College Senate in any given year. If a member is determined,
based on meeting attendance not fulfilling their role, the seat will be considered vacant
upon approval with a majority vote.

5.3.3 College Senate officers are expected to fulfill the roles of their respective positions. Should
those expectations of their positions not be fulfitled they may be removed as an officer by a
majority vote of those College Senate members present.

Article 6: Meetings

6.1 Regular meetings of the College Senate shall be scheduled no fewer than once a month during
fall and spring academic terms.

6.2 Additional meetings may be called at the discretion of the Chairperson(s).
6.3 Meetings of the College Senate, as well as any standing committees, shall be open to all

members of the College community.
6.4 At the beginning of each semester, the College Senate shall set a consistent meeting schedule.

ln the case of an operational decision that must be made prior to the beginning of an academic
year, a special summer meeting(s) may be called by the Chairperson(s).

6.5 The College Senate shall establish a set of Standing Rules. Robert's Rules (latest edition) will
govern the conduct of the College Senate as well as all committees. A quorum shall be
considered half the voting members plus one excluding any unfilled seats.

6.6 Voting:
6.6.1 All members are equal voting members; proxy votes are not permitted.
6.6.2 At any time voting can be done by secret ballot.

Revised November 1 5, 2022
5lPage

5 Mohawk Valley Community College By-laws, 4.4.3.L.3,5/L/lS



6.6.3 When an urgent issue must be decided and it is not possible to convene a regular or special
meeting of the full College Senate, the Chairperson(s) may ask for and receive an e-mail
vote on an item of business or electronic voting system.

0 t il f)cottege sq4te meetings shoutd be hetd in person as often as possibte but on an as

\P* \-/ 
t;:ij,ffiHthe 

committee can decide as a whole to offer remote meetings as well as

Article 7: lnformation

7.1 Electronic mail shall be considered the primary means of disseminating information between the
College Senate and the College community. All agendas, minutes, and other appropriate
documents shall be posted to "Everyone" public groups for staff and students, or the equivalent.

7.2 Agendas and minutes shall be made available to the College community at least three business
days prior to al! meetings. Unapproved minutes shall be distributed at least three (3) days prior to
next meeting.

7.3 ln order to foster communication to and from the Board of Trustees, the Chairperson(s) sha!!
attend regular Board of lrustees meetings and shall be afforded time on the agenda to share
information relating b @ business currently under consideration in the College Senate.

Article 8: ltem of New Business to come before the College Senate.

8.1 Any member of the College community may request that an item of business be considered by
the College Senate.
8.1.1 Materials for proposals must be submitted in writing to the cndbrson(s) of the College

Senate at least seven (7) days before a scheduled discusgia6 or vote.
8.1.2 Any item of new business not brought to the College Sen6te Chairperson(s) within two

(2) weeks prior to a regular meeting may be tabledlnliil the following regular College
Senate meeting.

8.1.3 The chairperson(s) will distribute the materials to the College Community at least ten (10)
days before the scheduled meeting.

8.1.4 The presenter shall provide a written rationale for consideration of the new item of business
by the College Senate and the.presenter will be r# available either during the meeting or
after to answer any questioD{

8.1.5 The College Senate chai@erson shall determine as to whether the particular item of new
business is appropriate for the College Senate.

8.2 Any member of the College community may petition the College Senate to consider a particular
item of new business. Upon presentation of a petition signed by 20 percent of the College
community requesting that an item of new business be considered, and stating that the
signatories believe that the particular item of new business will have a significant impact on the
College's Mission, Vision, Values, and Goals, the College Senate shall consider the item.

Revised November 
f ;rlr!



Article 9: Appeal Process

9.1 ln those instances when any member of the College community wishes to appealthe
recommendation/action by the College Senate, they should submit a petition, signed by 20
percent of the College community, to the College Senate. The College Senate wil! then be
obligated to commence, within fifteen (15) working days, a meeting of the College community to
consider the subject of said petition.

Article 1 0: Definitions

For purposes of Governance the following definitions shall apply:

10.1 Staff: The term "staff" shall include any person currently employed in the employee groups
defined as Adjunct/Contract employee, Teaching Faculty, Non-Teaching Faculty, Technical
Assistant, Learning Lab Specialist, Classified Staff, Administrative Staff, full-time Coltivare
employees, full-time TC3 Farm employees or Faculty Student Association, Management
Confidential, excluding the ,V

(President and President's Ca"binet or Executive brancQ
1O.2 Student: The term "Student" shall include any currently enrolled student who is matriculated

in a degree or certificate program and who is in good academic and conduct standing.
10.3 College Community: The term "College Community" shall be the most inclusive and shall

include all current faculty, staff, adjunct faculty, students, the President, the President's Cabinet,
and members of the Board of Trustees.

10.4 lnstitutional Policy/Policy: "lnstitutional Policy" and "Policy" shall be defined for the purposes

of Governance as those policies which require Board of Trustees approval and which then
serve as guiding principles for the College. Nothing in these bylaws shall be construed to shift
the ultimate approval or disapproval of a recommended policy from the Board of Trustees nor
shal! governance encroach on those issues that are within the purview of collective furJauru5
,n€gotiatief,sr (Cytl<e( 3

1O.S Operational Decision: "Operational Decision" shall be defined as administrative decisions that
affect the ongoing functions and operations of the College. Nothing in these bylaws shall be
construed to shift the ultimate decision-making authority, in regard to operational decisions, from
the President.

10.6 Academic Year: For the purposes of these bylaws, the term "academic year" sha!! refer to
the period of time considered to be the contract year for ten-month employees under the
Faculty Association contract.

10.7 Definitions of Organizational Groups See Appendix ll

Article 11: Bylaw Amendments

Any proposalto amend these bylaws must fulfill the following requirements:

11.1 Written copies (printed or emailed) of the proposed amendment shall be distributed to all
members of the College Senate at least seven (7) calendar days prior to the date of the regular
College Senate meeting at which the amendment is to be formally introduced and discussed.

Revised ttovem o;1 rr, 
;r|ri



11.2 The amendment shall be adopted by a two-thirds (2/3) affirmative vote of the College Senate
membership, excluding any unfilled seats.

11.3 All amendments sha!! become effective upon recommendation to the President to, and
approval by, the Board of Trustees of Tompkins Cortland Community College.

11.4 These bylaws sha!! be reviewed in their entirety, by an ad hoc committee, at least once every
three (3) years.T

Article 12: Standing Committees (pending for spring semester)

The College Senate ensures the work of standing committees of the College through oversight. This
will take place by facilitating communication, development of recommendations, and the development
of college-wide policy.

12.1 Standing Committees of the College Senate:
See Appendix ll!

"",:o,1TiX"i#',iifr ft:::lx;["'Hff l'lH["*i"5:ii*:?::f l5?fi ;',lH.ireturn
to the secretary of the College Senate to submit for College Senate
approval. See Appendix lV

12.2 Communications:
12.2.1Annually, all standing committee chair(s) or designee wil! report in person and in

writing to the College Senate. Action items must be forwarded to the College
Senate chair(s) two (2) weeks prior to the meeting date.

12.2.2 Every three (3) years a review will take place of each of the standing committees'
charges and structure.

Article 13: SUNY Ghancellor's Awards
The College Senate shall oversee the SUNY Chancellor's Awards process each year. The Chairs of the
College Senate shall be deemed the President's appointees.

13.1 lt is the responsibility of the Chairs to review the list of award titles, the number of nominees
the College can put forward, deadlines for each award, and the creation of the selection
committee.

13.1.1 Selection committee to consist of a sub-committee of the College Senate and
additional community members as needed, as well as an appointee from the
President in an ex-officio capacity.

13.2 The College Senate Chair(s) shall email the College community to put a call out for
nominations.
13.2.1 Email notification shall include list of award titles, attachments of nomination

Microsoft Forms or present system being used and clearly state deadlines.

7 Article 11' Mohawk Valley community college By-laws' Article 9' 5/t/t8 
neriseo November $, ,o22

8lPage



. Separate forms are needed for Excellence in Adjunct lnstruction and Excellence
in Classified Services. All other awards may share the same form.

' Nominations for Excellence in Adjunct lnstruction needs to be requested first, as
the deadline is during the Fall semester.

13.2.2 Nomination forms may be accessed by to the College Senate Chairs and/or
Secretary
. Forms shall be stored on the Cotlege Senate SharePoint site for easy access

by the Secretary or Chairs.
. Forms need to be checked each year to ensure that qualification requirements

listed at the top of the form are correct.
13.3 The Senate Chairs or Secretary willforward the list of nominees to Human Resources, along

with qualification requirements of each award, to determine eligibility. Human Resources will
return the list of eligible candidates to the Chairs or Secretary.

13.3.1 The Senate Chairs or Secretary will provide a list of names of the selection
committee members to Human Resources.

13.3.2 Human Resources will email Confidentiality Agreements to Committee members.
Once Confidentiality Agreements are obtained, Human Resources will release
nominee packets which only include: nomination letters, personal statement, and
updated resume.

13.4 Human Resources will email nominees with generic statement of award nomination and

request for personal statement and updated resume along with permission to be shared
with the selection committee.

13.5 List of eligible candidates will be shared with selection committee to review and select

U::lm, n"", wiu not be incruded in procer, .o. "*rAfltht#*us. Nominees

willbegiventheopportunitytoprovidesupeformofa
personal statement and updated resume, as mentioned in 13.3.2.

13.6 Selection committee will forward list of chosen nominees to Senate Chairs so that Chairs can

complete SUNY nomination memo for President to complete packets.

13.7 President's Office to compile necessary documentation, including Presidential letter, into pdf

files and email designated SUNY representative named on the award website by the stated
deadline.

Revised November 15, 2022
9lPage



Appendix I

College Senate Reportlng Flowchart

-= 

repOrtstO
* = Each member represents their respective constituency in the College community.

College Senate *

Revised November 15, 2022
l0lPage



Appendix ll

Definitions of Organizational Groups

Executive Branch of the Colleqe

. lncludes the President, the President's Cabinet, the Executive Council.

Colleoe Senate
. Body whose charge comes from the President and/or the Board of Trustees
. Recommends/presents to the President of the College
. Reports to the Board of Trustees
. Shared governance body for the academic institution providing a voice and representation for

faculty, staff, students, and administrators in the campus shared governance process.
. Provides a vehicle for shared governance, student input and participation in the affairs and

activities of Tompkins Cortland Community College
. The College Senate sha!! consider matters and make recommendations relating to the

constituencies of the College, including, but not limited to, the faculty, staff, and students, both
full-time and part-time, and relating to problems, policies and programs and to the governance
and general welfare of the college

. Seeks input and recommendations from all campus constituencies to inform decision-making
that will help the College best achieve its mission and goals

. Assists the campus community to gommunicate and collaborate in a respectful, honest, and
productive manner regarding decisions that are for the good of the College as a whole

Standinq Gommittee
. Long-term body formed to address ongoing topics, trends, concerns/issues affecting/impacting

the College community
. Reports directly or indirectly to the College Senate
. A!! standing committees must be recognized by and comply with the organizational structure

set forth by the College Senate (form completed and reviewed every three (3) years)
. May propose changes to its charge or composition. Such changes shall take effect only upon

approval by the College Senate or governing council
. Membership - less restrictive, more representation by the College community

Ad Hoc Committee
. Body created to complete a short-term task
. Reports to the creating body
. Dissolves upon completion of the assigned task
. Membership - composed of members of the assigning council or committee or other College

Community members as needed
Recommendations for Council Formation and Function
(Councils are not under the purview of the College Senate)

. Body whose charge comes from the Executive Branch

. Reports direc,y to the Executive Branch of the College 
Revised **",nlii f;rlT



. May present to the College Senate

. Offers expertise, consultation, guidance, or discussion of issues in response to committee
reports

. Body requires bylaws

. Membership-through appointment or election; membership terms required

. Distributesinformation

Revised November 15, 2022
12lPage



Appendix lll

(Pending updates Spring semester 2023)

College Senate
Standing Committees

Academic Assessment Committee
Budget Committee
Campus Safety Advisory Committee
Campus Advocacy, Referrat and Education (CARE)

Committee on Academic Standards (COAS)

Curriculum Committee
Diversity, Equity, and Action Council (DEAC)

Guided Pathways Steering Gommittee lnformation
lnformation Security Management Program
Security Program Committee
Survey and Research Review Committee
Staff Development Gommittee
Student of Concern
TAG ffechnology Advisory GrouP)

Possible separation into work groups
Holiday Luncheon Committee
Stress Less

Revised November 15, 2022
13lPage



Appendix lV

.TOMPKINS
LORTHND

(alr$dilNtT? f,,$LL[r.[

Name of Committee

Articlc I Ructiou

r- frwlffistuptpmeffiemcd
b. Tihet ftis coomiftee ir rcrywftle frr

tutitrlc ! lfiemeratie

a ldembcruhipdirtsiMim
b. Tertoofotrcc
c- S&et burypar il* rnmbsir uneldcto cdimre?
A Rmo$al fr@oor,*ithc fsrm-prtic@io
g_ Ho1grrtiqgllspmsftiliticg

ArtidES Cbsir

a Slh ryoidsfuchrii?
b- Temaofagpoiend
c- Dt*ies ofchair

tuticlcrl l&E{iry

r- Regulrrmcefirp Eettycbilir
b. Sgocitl Effi{iugsraaybe wlldbl't{r*;r
c- Qumm
d. bleliryrrcepebcrlrr5me
c- I{ote*mdegeo&*repoctctl

Article 5 CtmgingenCtrx'ged&e Cmithe

e .Apwrlbyfu Cdhge Scrxic
b- fuitheE:sitrsibs,o& rnsqrrFy

Bevised November 1 5, 2022
14lPage

Lhtbcd+/21/rl



College Senate
Members as of Fall 2022

Current Members Term Expires
Three members Teaching/Faculty
Robert Sarachan Sp 23 (2nd term)
David Flaten Sp 24 (1st term)
David Green Sp 24 (1st term)

Three members Classified Staff
Michele Lopez Sp 23 (2nd term)
Vicki Pousseur Sp 23 (1st term) stepped down
Kayla Conway Sp 24 (1st term)

Three members Non-Teaching or Administrative Professional Staff
Darese Doskal Sp 24 (2nd term)
Karla Block Sp 23 (2nd term)
Dara Riegel Sp 24 (1st term)

Three members from FSA
Casey Goodwin Sp 24 (2nd term)
Sayre Paradiso Sp 23 (1st term)
Laticia Caza Sp 24 (1st term)

Three members of the At-Large (from the above named groups)
Jennica Petrella-Baum Sp 23 (1st term)
Keith Hall Sp 23 (1st term)
Victoria Zeppelin Sp 24 (1st term)

Two members - Adjunct
Christina Iacabucci Sp 24 (2nd term) stepped down
Michael Timonin Sp 24 (1st term)

Two Students

updated 10/7/2022

Seat will be open Spring 2023
Seat filled contingent on individual 
agreeing to continue in appointed seat


	Dec 2 Agenda
	TOMPKINS CORTLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE SENATE AGENDA

	Senate min. 11.11.22
	D. Flaten Editing Suggestions
	D. Flaten Editing Suggestions0001
	D. Flaten Editing Suggestions0002
	D. Flaten Editing Suggestions0003
	D. Flaten Editing Suggestions0004
	D. Flaten Editing Suggestions0005
	D. Flaten Editing Suggestions0006
	D. Flaten Editing Suggestions0007
	D. Flaten Editing Suggestions0008
	D. Flaten Editing Suggestions0009
	D. Flaten Editing Suggestions0010
	D. Flaten Editing Suggestions0011
	D. Flaten Editing Suggestions0012
	D. Flaten Editing Suggestions0013
	D. Flaten Editing Suggestions0014

	Senate Members and indicated seats for voting Sp 23
	Sheet1


